TOOODRRRNGT
—_ RHREIIRRATHNARE

— 100096921941

(City/State/Zip/iPhone #)

D4/1507--01045--003 55,00

[Oreckur  [Jwar [] maL

(Business Entity Name)
(Document Number)
=4
S G4
Certified Copies Certificates of Status - 2 o
o =3
= 0
—- X
N o
Special Instructions to Fifing Officer: wv Hsl
= :E, 5
@ =
o ==
o B

-

Office Use Only




Com(;és} Webmﬂl - Email Message Page 1 of 1

From: "Meghan Meinardus” <mmeinardus@mycorporation.com>
To: <wsboykin@comcast not>
Subject: FW: FL LLC ARTS OF CORRECTION
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 3:40:30 PM

Dear Bill,

In the PDF attachment is the form to correct the address with Florida. Unfortunately | cannot
advise you any further than geHting you this form. If you should have any further questions or
concerns about changing the address you will need to contact the Secretary of State directly at
850-245-6052. If you should have any further questions or concerns about your order with us
plecase don't hesitate to contact our office.

<<FL LLC ARTS OF CORRECTION pdf>>

Sincerely,

Megan Meinardus, Customer Relations

MyCorporation.com, an Intuit Company

Office: 818.879.5079 Ext, 60149 | Toll Free: 888.692.6771 | Fax: 818.879.8005

(Attachments successfully scannad for viruses.)

Attachment 1: (application/octet-stream)

http://mailcenter3.comcast.net/'wmc/v/wm/461ED30200003C430000674E2216549976020... 4/12/2007




COVER LETTER
TO:  Registration Section
- Division of Corporations
SUBJECT: ETG Gfao“,p LLC
{Name of Limited Liability Company)
Dear Sir or Madam:

The enclosed Articles of Correction and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matier to the following:

Z(J/Léucu;\ ) -BO\T/ Kind

(Name of Person)

BT 6 Gaoup LLC

(Firm/Company){

GL1, DEEL. Tracle or

{Address)

B Exrisoon i) 37927

(City/State anfl Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Mumn% BOS//"/“J a G5 , 394 -T703

(Name of Person) {Arca Code & Daytime Telephone Number)
STREET/COURIER ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
Clifton Building P.O. Box 6327 .
2661 Executive Center Circle Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Enclosed is a check for the following amount:
O s25Filing Fee [ $30 Filing Fee & Dé Filing Fee &  [)$60 Filing Fee,

Certificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status &
Certified Copy

CR2E062 (08/05)




ARTICLES OF CORRECTION
FOR
FLORIDA OR FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Pursuant to section 608.41135, F.S., this document is being submitted within the required 30
business days to correct the attached articles of organization or application to transact business
in Florida.

EIRST: ‘The name of thelimited ibilty company is: - 20 0,0 1y ) ¢

SECOND: The articles of organization or the application to transact business

(CHECK THE APPROFPRIATE BOX AND COMPLETE THE APPLICABLE STATEMENT

IQ/ Contains an incorrect statement. The incorrect statement, the reason the statement is
incorrect, and the corrected statement are as follows:

77](’_/2_6, |f> A nNew Addess As The /’)Oma /_ﬁ’rh}‘f
.Ouao&,aaeo As Refwence amo LLC.  [focamon emb«;’eﬂ
75. Wl 5.0[,&\14:9 LANT ; 78 mpPA Fla . 33¢2¢

OR

[l  Was defectively signed. The manner in which the document was defectively signed and
the appropriate correction are as follows:

A//Ltj /3 20017

Dated: ’4’ S /0'7

il o Rouh

Certified Copy: $30.00 (optional)

Signature of a member or authorized reﬂresentatlve of a member S
Wittinm S. Boy K/ =
Typed or printed name of signee —
o
Filing Fee: $25.00 2
&
wn
=)

CR2E062 (08/05)




Articles of Organization
For
BTG Group LLC
Florida Limited Liability Company

'ARTICLE I - Name:

The name of the Limited Liability Company is BTG Group LLC.

ARTICLE 11 - Address:
The mailing address and street address of the principal office of the Limited Liability Company is:

14614 Galt Lake Drive
Tampa, Florida 33626

ARTICLE 1] - Registered Agent, Registered Office, & Registered Agent’s Signature:
The name and the Florida street address of the registered agent are;

William S, boykin
14614 Galt Lake Drive
Tampa, Florida 33626

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated limited liability
company at the place designated In this certificate, | hereby accept the appointment a5 registered agent and agree to 23
act in this capacity. 1 further agree to comply with the provisions of ali statutes relating to the proper and c%e >
]

o]
performance of my duties, and | am familiar with anghaccepi-she ghligations of my position as registered a 1y, =0 -~V
- g - : ZH - &
o Dl o D s = 2
: 2] <

William S. boykin, Ré}gtcred Agen} . p %
: -
/

‘ 0
ARTICLE 1V - Management: AL
The Limited Liability Company is to be managed by the members and the name(s) and address(es) of the managir@}%
member(s) is/are: ' %

William S. Boykin
9616 Deer Track Ci.
Brentwood, Tennessee 37027

Meghan Recbrd, Orgaizer



